

**Exminster Parish Council Meeting**  
**Agenda**  
**Monday 18 June 2018 at 19:30 in the Victory Hall**  
Chairman: Josie Walledge

18/288	Public open session (maximum 10 minutes)
Part 1	
18/289	Present
18/290	Apologies accepted from
18/291	Declaration of interest on Agenda Items
18/292	Dispensation requests regarding Code of Conduct
18/293	To approve the Draft Minutes of the EPC Meeting held on the 4 June 2018
18/294	Clerk's Report
	<b>Planning Matters</b>
18/295	Planning Decisions
/1	18/00949/FUL, Hill Cottage, Exminster Hill, Single storey extension - <b>GRANTED</b>
	Other Planning Matters
18/296	To discuss the monitoring of Sentrays Farm planning conditions
18/297	To receive feed back from Teignbridge District Council's Local Plan issues consultation event held on 12 June in the Victory Hall
	<b>Finance Matters</b>
18/298	RFO's report
18/299	Accounts for Approval
18/300	Draft accounts for May 2018
/1	Budget Comparison Report
/2	Balance Sheet
18/301	To consider a Community Grant application from Exminster School Association for the sum of £500
	<b>Property &amp; Amenities Matters</b>
18/302	To note the updated cost of the extra cuts to the verges in Exminster as £260 per cut
18/303	To update Council on matters relating to the Deepway Centre
18/304	To consider a request from the Allotment Society Committee to hold a one off, supervised community bonfire on 21st June
18/305	To consider repainting the front door of the Victory Hall at a cost of £80
18/306	Councillors' Reports – for information only
18/307	It is proposed that in accordance with section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act of 1960, the Press and Public will be excluded from items 18/309 to 18/311 (part II) having due regard to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.
18/308	Public Open Session – (Maximum 10 minutes)
Part II	
18/309	To agree the notes of the Part II meeting held on the 4 June 2018
18/310	To consider the routing of a cycle path in with land ownership
18/311	Deepway Centre - contracts
Date of next meeting: Monday 2 July 2018 at 19:30 in the Victory Hall	